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HENRY L. KENT-SMITH
Direct Dial: (609) 866-4584
Email: hkent-smithi@foxrothschild.com

June 16, 2020
VIA EMAIL
Samue] Surtees, Land Use Manager
Township of West Windsor
Municipal Building
271 Clarksville Road
Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550

I FC8
Re: Woodstone at West Windsor, LLC ~
Request for One Year Extension of Vesting Period

Dear Mr. Surtees:

This firm represents Woodstone at West Windsor, LLC with regard to a preliminary and final
site plan and subdivision approval granted by the West Windsor Township Planning Board by -
Resolution adopted on July 11, 2018. Gerry Muller has advised that the applicable vesting
timeframe is two (2) years for the final approval, and therefore shall expire July 11, 2020. I am
submitting a request for a one year extension of the final approval vesting period. Enclosed is the
Township Development Application form supporting this request. Please review and advise
when this extension request will be considered by the Planning Board. As always feel free to
contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

e

Henry L. Kent-Smith

cc: Gerry Muller, Esq.
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